Reese, Latasha

Subject: FW: 4/8 Council Agenda

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hector LaFarga, Jr." <Hector@familiesforwardlc.org>
Date: 3/22/19 1:35 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Osborne, Lola" <losborne@cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: RE: FFLC Update

Thank you Lola. | had emailed Jacques and Tony letting them know that | was resigning form the commission, this was a
couple of months ago. Looks like they may have not received it. In any event, | will not be able to remain on the
commission.

Thank you.
Hector

Hecltor LaFarga, Jr.

Executive Director

Families Forward Learning Center
980 N. Fair Oaks Ave.
Pasadena, CA 91103

T: 626-792-2687 ext.124

F: 626-793-1832
hector@FamiliesForwardLC.org
http://www.familiesforwardlc.org

Mothers’ Club is now Families Forward Learning Center: Here’s the official announcement-
https://vimeo.com/232736510

Follow us at:

From: Osborne, Lola [mailto:losborne@cityofpasadena.net]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Hector LaFarga, Jr.

Subject: RE: FFLC Update

Hector,
| am happy for you but sad for us. Will you continue on the Human Services Commission until your term expires in June,

20197

Best,

04/08/2019
Lola Osborne Item 6
Deputy Director



Human Services and Recreation Department
E26-744-478/
lasborne/@pityofpasadena.net

From: Hector LaFarga, Jr. [mailto:Hector@familiesforwardlc.org]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:37 PM

To: O'Grady, Crystal <cogrady@cityofpasadena.net>; bgallworld@yahoo.com; bgould@first5la.org;
pilach@dcfs.lacounty.gov; Driscoll, Jennifer <jdriscoll@cityofpasadena.net>; johannaatienza@pacificoaks.edu;
lkaye@kidspacemuseum.org; mdc@yhpasadena.org; mbenitez@ap-od.org; whitney@yhpasadena.org;
drax@chapcare.org; npaddock@pacificclinics.org; Jho@pacificclinics.org; Racelis, Melvin
<mracelis@cityofpasadena.net>; Dunaway, Judith <jdunaway@cityofpasadena.net>; Chen, Charlene
<cchen@cityofpasadena.net>; Goh, Ying-Ying <ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; McDonald, Tim
<timmcdonald@cityofpasadena.net>; Cantero, Pamela <pcantero@cityofpasadena.net>; Galvez, Maricela
<mgalvez@cityofpasadena.net>; sabramson@chapcare.org; magdalena555benitez@gmail.com; Avery Seretan
<aseretan@firstSla.org>; Magdalena Benitez <mbenitez@abriendopuertasopeningdoors.org>; Osborne, Lola
<loshorne@cityofpasadena.net>; Lisa Barrios <LBarrios@yhpasadena.org>; lisa.cavelier
<lisa.cavelier@bgcpasadena.org>; Laura Diaz Allen <laura@penfamilies.org>; Susan Savitt Schwartz
<susan@penfamilies.org>

Cc: Elva Sandoval <Elva@familiesforwardlc.org>; hector@familiesforwardlc.org

Subject: FFLC Update

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Dear Hub Network partners,
It is with very mixed emotions that | send this email to you.

After 7 ¥ incredible years at the helm of Families Forward, my time has come to make a professional transition. | have
accepted an offer with a national non-profit and my last day will be Friday, March 29.

| would have definitely preferred to inform you in-person and would very much welcome a conversation with you.

While the Board embarks on the search for the next ED, they have hired an interim Executive Director, Elva Sandoval,
and she will begin on April 1, 2019. Elva is very familiar with us, having worked 2 stints as a development consultant
during team transitions. She has a wealth of experience in the non-profit sector, having been an Executive Director and
a Development executive. https://www.linkedin.com/in/elva-d-sandoval-a6b5105/. Elva will seamlessly join the group
in the Hub Network planning.

On a personal note, | can’t thank you enough for your incredible support throughout my tenure! You are all awesome
and | will miss you working with you.

Please let me know if you have any immediate questions.

Respectfully,



Hector

Hector LaFarga, Jr.

Executive Director

Families Forward Learning Center
980 N. Fair Oaks Ave.

Pasadena, CA 91103
T:626-792-2687 ext.124

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
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